
Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Good afternoon Xiomara, 

Hiep Nguyen on behalf of Records Clerk 
Tuesday, July 16, 2024 3:01 PM 
'Gonzalez, Xiomara' 
RE: 20200039-GU 

CORRESPONDENCE 
7/16/2024 
DOCUMENT NO. 07565-2024 

Per your request, Richard Gentry has been removed from Docket 20200039-GU as a party of record, and 
OPC/Trierweiler has been added instead. 

Thank you, 

'itlep .Njwy~ 
Commiss i on Deputy Cl e rk II 
Fl o rida Public Service Commi ss i on 
2540 Shumard Oa k Boul evard 
Ta l l ahassee , FL 32399 
Phone : (850 ) 413 - 6746 

From: Gonzalez, Xiomara <GONZALEZ.XIOMARA@leg.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 2:51 PM 
To: Records Clerk <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: 20200039-GU 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Good Afternoon, 

Please remove Richard Gentry from Docket No. 20220039-GU. All notices motions, and pleadings, filed in this docket 
should be served to Walt Trierweiler, Public Counsel!. 

Thank you so much. 

Xiomara Gonzalez 
Office of Public Counsel 
Phone#: 850-488-9330 
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